Lynn Urquides School Council

Minutes 2023-2024

Meeting Date –	August 28, 2023Meeting Location: Library
Members	Virginia Schoppenhorst, Dehnny Nin, Marisa Salcido, Jennifer Rolle, Christy Stone, Yvonne
present	Alvarado, Angel Dickson, Patsy Corday, and Elma Puentes
Members	Damaris Puentes and Chris Chavez
absent	
Constituency	administrators, parents, certified staff, and classified staff
group	
represented	
Visitors	N/A

Called to order at 2:48 pm by Rolle

Approval of Minutes for May 8, 2023

We need to get a copy of the minutes to look at during our next meeting.

١.

II. Call to the audience- N/A

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	

	III. Reports
REPORT TO REVIEW	РТА
DISCUSSION	 August 31st Kinder Social 2:45-3:45 There will be ice pops, stickers, letter and number coloring pages for our kindergarteners. Make Way for Book will be attending to promote their story time for 1–5-year-olds. The public library will also be here to share how the library can be an asset in our kindergarteners' education. Nacho sales start on September 1st. September 8th Fall Pictures in uniform. September 8th PTA Movie Night 6P-8P September 11th Grandparents will be celebrated in the cafeteria during lunch runs. September 14th Family Engagement Night 5:30-6:30-Ms. Figliolino Scholastic Book Fair September 18-22nd September 20th-September 22nd Parent/Teacher Conferences Cafecito with be held on September 13
	Principal's report-
	 21st Century tutoring will begin on September 11th. Tutoring is from 2:30-4:30 on Mondays, Tuesday, Thursdays, and Fridays. We will also have a Books and Breakfast time from 7:30-8:00 in our cafeteria on Mondays, Tuesdays, Thursdays, and Fridays to help our students keep up with their reading. All tutoring is open to kinder to 5th grade. Hurry and enroll your child before the classes are all full. Student Council elections are complete, and our new student government is starting to work. TA's have been hired for the following positions:

 1 TA for Mrs. Segerman's room, 1 TA for Mrs. Torres's room, and one TA that will float where she is needed throughout the day. The district has decided to lease some of the rooms on campus. Three portables have been leased as storage space and two open classrooms have been leased to a preschool program. Leasers are not associated with TUSD. Teachers, look for event signup sheets to be in the office soon. Mrs. Sugameli has been given 16 hours of time to come to Lynn Urquides to complete the mural project that she started while she was the OMA teacher at our school. Tax credit money is running very low. We use tax credit money to help pay our students' sports fees, pay for our coaches, and to pay for special after-school activities. If you are interested in making a tax credit contribution, please contact the office or go to the TUSD website and select Lynn Urquides from the pulldown menu on the tax credit page. The students of Lynn
Urquides will be very grateful.

	IV. Action Items
ACTION ITEMS	N/A
V. Disc	ussion
DISCUSSION/ INFORMATION ITEMS	N/A
Discussion/inform	nation items- Item for the next agenda: The next School Council meeting will be on

September 25, 2023. New Teacher Member for Site Council Schoppenhorst adjourned the meeting at 3:12pm